Please click price below and you will be redirected to our pharmacy.

Exforge



Amlodipine is a calcium channel blocker. Valsartan is an angiotensin II receptor antagonist. Amlodipine and valsartan is a combination medicine used to treat high blood pressure (hypertension). Lowering blood pressure may lower your risk of a stroke or heart attack. Amlodipine and valsartan is usually given after other blood pressure medicines have been tried without success.

Active ingredient: Amlodipine + Valsartan

Brand(s):Valembic

Manufacturer: Alembic Pharmaceuticals Ltd Disease(s):Hypertension

Exforge 5mg + 80mg

	Per pill	Per Pack	Order
30 tablet	\$1.33	\$ 39.95	Add to cart
60 tablet	\$1.22	\$ 72.95 \$79.90	Add to cart
90 tablet	\$1.11	\$ 99.95 \$119.85	Add to cart
120 tablet	\$ 1.00	\$ 119.95 \$159.80	Add to cart
180 tablet	\$ 0.75	\$ 134.95 \$239.70	Add to cart

Amlodipine and valsartan tablet

What is amlodipine and valsartan?

Amlodipine is a calcium channel blocker. Valsartan is an angiotensin II receptor antagonist.

Amlodipine and valsartan is a combination medicine used to treat high blood pressure (hypertension). Lowering blood pressure may lower your risk of a stroke or heart attack.

Amlodipine and valsartan is usually given after other blood pressure medicines have been tried without success.

Amlodipine and valsartan may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

Warnings

Do not use if you are pregnant. If you become pregnant, stop taking amlodipine and valsartan and tell your doctor right away. If you have diabetes, do not use amlodipine and valsartan together with any medication that contains aliskiren (a blood pressure medicine).

Before taking this medicine

You should not use this medicine if you are allergic to amlodipine (Norvasc) or valsartan (Diovan).

If you have diabetes, do not use amlodipine and valsartan together with any medication that contains aliskiren (a blood pressure medicine). You may also need to avoid taking amlodipine and valsartan with aliskiren if you have kidney disease.

Tell your doctor if you have ever had:

- · heart problems;
- a heart attack;
- kidney disease;
- liver disease; or
- · if you are on a low-salt diet.